Arborfield SCC Regular Meeting

June 25, 2021

Present: Patrick, Julie, Natassia, Melissa and Mavis

1. Called to order by Natassia at 9:30 am

Made a amendent the meting date was changed from June 22 to the 25

- 2. Minutes were read by Mavis no errors Julie made a motion to pass the minutes and Natassia second them
- 3. Financials were read by Julie we had \$1853.59 but some outstanding bills for golf balls, track n field(hotdogs, ice cream, juiceboxes and medals), giftcards and last day of school treats roughly \$763.94, waiting on the bill also for kindergarten grad t-shirts Julie estimated \$225.00. so we have roughly \$518.94 Julie will send us an updated report once everything has been paid for. Mavis made a motion to pass the financial as read, Natassia second it.
- 4. SRC Report: they have \$3315.74 We are loosing Jared Wassill as he graduated he played a big part in organizing activities, he also won the leadership award at awards day. The whole school got to be together for awards day and that was also formal day, it was a overall great day celebrating the kids achievements. This month activity was create your own Frisbee, the kids had lots of fun.
- 5. Principal report: we currently have 76 students, 46 in elementary and 30 in high school. Both graduations kindergarten and grade twelve graduation took place in the gym, permission was given to do so lots of good feedback on the two events. The high school golfing was a great success, even though it was very hot the kids had a great time. The swimming at Pasquia Park was a success also. Vaccine clinic was held in the gym on June 16 in the am for kids from ages 12-18. Track and Field was a all around great day for the whole school, we had some great high school volunteers. The hotdogs were a hit for the whole school and the medals for each elementary student was a great way to end the day. Patrick thanked the SCC for the lunch and medals. Patrick asked if we hear of any new kindergarten students that maybe attending school we don't know of let him know so he can get info out to them. The new system coming this fall Edsby there will be more info sent out about it. If the SCC can look at it and kinda know how it works so we can help answer questions about it would help Patrick out. Patrick thanked the SCC board for all their contributions this year and their work with the trying year we had.
- 6. Other Business: Restrictions for next year, NESD not sure what the fall will look like, will see how summer goes, once the division is given direction on this, Patrick will let us know. Plans for next fall they are planning the education side of it, but as for fundraisers, guest speakers and field trips etc that is all on the fence until we are given some guidance. If everything is back to normal with restrictions etc, the SCC will plan a welcome back barbecue

for students, staff and parents. Maybe the SCC can think of some fundraising ideas we would like to see happen if they can, we suggested mom pantry. Once we get the go ahead with the restrictions for fall if able to we want to book speakers for alcohol and on mental health for our school. Hopefully come fall we will be able to have meetings in person, there will be a SRC rep, and also a staff member attending. We need to touch base with LIna Ralph to see if she is coming back as chairperson in the fall or totally resigning, as we need to fill that position, we may have to have a bi-election. The SCC members will talk to her over the summer. We will look at the Constitution Act come fall and revamp it if needed. The June 8, meeting with the feedback we got from public, the SCC should write a letter and send to Don Remple, Kevin Trew and Marla Walton in regards to what the community said. The graduation Patrick will see if there are some parents who took pictures that will post pictures on school page and he will post Track and Field pictures today on school page. The SCC is thinking of doing a facebook page come fall to help promote things going on etc in our school, Patrick will look into it. Meeting adjourned at 10:20am will discuss meeting date in August HAVE A GREAT SUMMER EVERYONE